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STATE OF RHODE ISLAND
Energy Facility Siting Board

NS
Chairman Ronald T. Gerwatowski

Energy Facility Siting Board Director Terrence Gray
89 Jefferson Boulevard Associate Director Meredith Brady

Warwick, Rhode Island 02888
(401) 780-2173

May 26, 2022

George W. Watson, 11, Esq.
Robinson & Cole

One Financial Plaza, 14™ Floor
Providence, Rl 02903-2485

RE: Docket No. SB-2021-04
Dear Mr. Watson,

The Energy Facility Siting Board (EFSB) is in receipt of the Supplemental Application for a
License to Construct and Alter Major Energy Facilities filed by Narragansett Electric Company
on April 1, 2022. Be advised that the Supplemental Application is docketed as of today, May 26,
2022, in Docket Number SB-2021-04. This letter shall constitute written notice of the docketing
date for the Supplemental Application. As previously ordered by the EFSB, the Supplemental
Application shall be consolidated with the Original Application which was filed on May 19,
2021.1 Moving forward, the EFSB will refer to the two Applications as the Consolidated
Application.

Should you have any questions, please do not hesitate to call me at 401-780-2173.

Sincerely,

o

Emma Rodvien
Energy Facility Siting Board Coordinator

XC: Service List (email only)

! The EFSB issued Order No. 150 in Docket No. SB-2021-04 on September 17, 2021. It can be accessed at:
http://www.ripuc.ri.gov/efsb/2021 SB_04/Order_150 Petition_Waiver_SB-2021-04.pdf



http://www.ripuc.ri.gov/efsb/2021_SB_04/Order_150_Petition_Waiver_SB-2021-04.pdf

